Paris Figaro Speaks,

Direct Route_

You will find an excursion to our store this week the shortest road to comfort for the coming Fall and Winter season; no need to travel the city over; wise people are turning, with a store that backs its statements with facts. Superb trimmings, excellent fit, general sat-

These are Hot Shot..

And they are having a hearty response from the pockets of that class of folks who always buy their Furniture and Carpets where the best value for their money is offered. They have with one accord decided that we are giving better goods for their money than can be obtained elsewhere, hence the reason that we are doing THE

business in our line. To-morrow we offer the following incomparable values, and they will not be duplicated elsewhere:

Chenille Curtains, 3 yards long..\$1.49
Chenille Table Covers, 48x48 in....37
Axminster Rugs, 27x56 in.....78
Eiderdown Comforters, best sateen covers, worth \$6, for 3.75
Cobbler Rockers, solid oak and curly high Fancy Hanging Hall Lamps, ruby

Easy Terms. Store Open Evenings.

> THE ADAMS FURNITURE CO LIMITED, 179 Yonge-street. C. S. CORYELL, Mgr.

THE PROVINCIAL W. C. T. U.

-Papers of Interest Read-The Election of Officers.

Pembroke, Ont., Oct. 29.—This was A the third day of the Parliament. The meeting was called to order at 9.30 o'clock this morning by the President Mrs. Thornley. Mrs. F. S. Spence of Toronto conducted the opening devo-tional exercises, and the minutes of yesterday afternoon's meeting having been read and approved, the recordin secretary, Mrs. Cosford of London, read greetings from the Hamilton conference of the Women's Missionary Society and from the Council of the Dominion Alliance, in the latter of which the Autumn leaves, to \ the request was made that the usual annual appointment to the Alliance be made. The greetings were received with hearty applause by the delegates,

and the corresponding secretary was

directed to send them appropriate re-

treasurer. The officers for the coming year are, therefore:
President, Mrs. Thornley; Vice-President, Mrs. Cavers; Corresponding Secretary, Mrs. Wiley; Recording Secretary, Miss Cosford; Treasurer, Miss McArthur.
The remainder of the day till 6 o'clock was taken up in answering questions from the question box.
To-night Miss Slack of London, Eng., secretary of the International Women's Temperance Union, addressed the public on W. C. T. U. and temperance work, from the pulpit of Calvin Church.

Desperate Sepoy Takes Four Lives in India.

THE MURDERER CAPTURED.

Campaign in the United States.

Paris Figare Speaks.

Paris Fi

Hamilton, Oct. 29.—(Special.)—A charge was laid against Thomas Armstrong the other day for selling liquor during hours prohibited by law. The case was called at the Police Court this morning, and H. Carscallen, Q.C., who appeared for the defendant, asked for an adjournment, alleging that the charge, made by Thomas C. Freel, was a case of blackmall, and that Freel had asked for \$50 hush money. The lawyer said the plaintiff would be prosecuted for blackmall. Freel is a stranger in the city and came here to work on the spur line. The case was laid over.

And This Buffalo Mother Weighs But 101

Pounds All Alive and Well.

Buffalo, N.Y., Oct. 29.—Mrs. William Garneret, residing in a suburb of this city, Tuesday gave birth to four children, all of whom are alive and doing well. Mrs. Garneret weighs 101 pounds.

The Kootenat Country

Excursion to Mexico City.

London and Paris Papers Continue to Keep

London, Oct. 29.—The Times' Berlin correspondent says: "The official references to the Bismarck revelations regarding the secret Russo-German treaty have only served to increase the unfavorable impression already produced. The Berlin Post deprecates the revelations, but admits that it is not inconceivable that patriotic anxiety to protect Germany from the dan-Only those who have had experience can tell the torture corns cause. Pain with your boots on, pain with them off—pain night and day; but relief is sure to those who use it.

not inconceivable that patriotic anxiety to protect Germany from the danger of war may have induced Prince Bismarck to kindle this warning beacon, visible to everyone from afar. The correspondent thinks that Bismarck to kindle this warning beacon, visible to everyone from afar.

The Kootenai Country

Deserves all the good things that are said of it. It is the coming mining region of the west. Not a week passes that some discovery is not made in Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that are said of it. It is the coming mining region of the west. Not a week passes that as one discovery is not made in Rossland finer than anything that are said of it. It is the coming mining region of the west. Not a week passes that as one discovery is not made in Rossland finer than anything that are said of it. It is the coming mining region of the west. Not a week passes that as one discovery is not made in Rossland finer than anything that has preceded it. The completion of the Rossland finer than anything that has prece TORONTO'S HEADQUARTERS FOR MEN'S SHOES. Store Open 'MCPHERSON'S Shoes Shined Saturday Night. 186 Yonge-street, Toronto. 186 Yonge-street, Toronto.



Occupying, as we do, the unique position of being absolutely destitute of all competition, it is not to be wondered at that such absurd prices as the following are possible:

Patent Leather Low Shoes, Sharp Toe, Hand Turn..... Dongola Kid Low Shoes, Sharp Toe, Turn Sole.....

GEORGE McPHERSON, 186 Yonge St., Toronto.

marck's chief motive was to create a sensational diversion in favor of the Dreibund and to prevent the Government from trying to improve its relations with England." A despatch from Berlin to-day say that it is understood the proposed prosecution of Prince Bismarck's organ, The Hamburger Nachrichten, for publishing state secrets has been abandoned out of fear of the harm such a step might do Germany's foreign policy. Should Prince Bismarck rublish the circumstances under which ne resigned office, however, the Government will be forced to act, and it is said it would probably treat Prince Bismarck in the same manner that the latter treated Count Von Arnim.

Ottawa Military Officers Ridicule Toronto Officers,

With the Office-Hunters-Major Mason

These are

Hot Short.

The Sample of The Sam

THE WEEKLY SEANCE.

Messrs. Hutchison and Belcourt, the two local members, this afternoon held the first of their weekly seances since the session. The crowd of hungry office-seekers was so great that they overflowed from the Reform Club rooms down the stairway and out into the middle of the street. It was a tiresome job for the members. Mr. Belcourt did the reception act with his usual courtly grace, then our friend William put the applicants through a course of sprouts, while Napoleon jotted down the answer. Then William told the applicant to "git," which he did. It took some of the first arrivals fifteen minutes to get clear of the crowd after they had interviewed their representatives.

THE NEW D. R. A. RANGES. THE WEEKLY SEANCE.

THE NEW D. R. A. RANGES. Several of the officers who have been in town attending the meeting of the council of the D. R. A., to-day went over the sites of the proposed new Dominion rifle ranges at Rockcliffe and Hintonburgh. The general impression is that the proposed site at Rockliffe is the preferable one, as there is less likelihood of restriction by the increase of dwellings in the vicinity.

THAT REORGANIZATION. Sir Richard Cartwright had a cor ference to-day with the two control-lers, Sir Henri Joly and Hon. Wm. Pa-terson, and their deputies, Mr. Miall and Mr. McDougald, in reference to

PILL - DOSED

B.C. PUBLIC ANALYST.

B.C. PUBLIC ANALYST.

On the recommendation of Sir Henri
Joly, Dr. Fagan of New Westminster
has been appointed Public Analyst for
the Province of British Columbia.
Strong pressure was brought to bear
upon the Government to give the position to Mr. Lawson, one of the assistants of Prof. Ellis of Toronto, but
local influences in British Columbia
were too strong against him.

MAJOR MASON FOR BISLEY.

The presence of Major J. J. Mason

MAJOR MASON FOR BISLEY.

The presence of Major J. J. Mason of the 13th Battalion, Hamilton, in the city, has led to his name being mentioned as prospective commandant of next year's Bisley team. Major Mason is an old rifteman, and takes a great interest in rifle shooting, as is evidenced by the splendid number of shots which are to be found in the 13th, and it is felt that if the position of commandant be given to him Canada will be well represented at Bisley ranges, so far as the chief executive officer of the team is concerned. Another name prominently mentioned in this connection is Major Cosby of the 48th Highlanders.

MAJOR MASON FOR BISLEY.

The presence of Major J. J. Mason of the 13th Battalion, Hamilton, in the city, has led to his name being mentioned as prospective commandant of next year's Bisley team. Major Cosmandant of revidenced by the splendid number of shots which are to be found in the 13th, and it is felt that if the position of commandant be given to him Canada will be well represented at Bisley ranges, so far as the chief executive officer of the team is concerned. Another name prominently mentioned in this connection is Major Cosby of the 48th Highlanders.

AS TO IMMIGRATION.

With the Office-Hunters-Major Mason of Hamilton Talked of for the Command of the Bisley Team—General News From the Capital.

Ottawa, Oct. 29.—(Special.)—The atception of the Interior to-day. He will spend the next six months in Scotland and Ireland, and will do his utmost to send out a desirable class of settlers to

Chicago; Oct. 29.—Candidate Bryan was nearly two hours late in leaving Chicago this morning for his flying trip to minor Illinois points. When Mr. Bryan finally reached the depot a storm of applause greeted him, and the assembled multitude refused to be satisfied until Mr. Bryan appeared on the rear platform of the train and spoke a few words of acknowledgment for the honor paid him.

. Wolkin Mills, says

of the HEINTZMAN & Co. Pianos: "The tone is son-

orous, the singing and sustaining qualities just what we vocalists appreciate. Anyone in quest of a really first-class instrument cannot do better than secure a HEINTZMAN & Co. Pianoforte."

Our **Tiniest** Diamonds

There is one respect in whicheven our very smallest diamonds are superior to many others that you see, and that is in their perfect cutting.

******** In every stone you will find the "table" perfect in shape—the distance from the "table" to the "girdle" and from the "girdle" to the "culet" is proportionate and every "facet" is cut on correct mathematical lines.

* * * * * * * * * * * All these points added to their perfect color explain why our diamonds excel in brilliancy and value.

Ryrie Bros. Diamond Merchants

NERVOUS

HAZELTON'S VITALIZER.

J. E. HAZELTON,

HELP WANTED.

P18 A WEEK EASY-YOU WORK right around home; a brand new thing; no trouble to make \$18 per week easy; write to us quick; you will be surprised how easy it can be done; send us your address anyway; it will be for your interest to investigate; write to-day; you can positively make \$18 a week easy. Address Imperial Silverware Co., Box D.J., Windsor, Ont.

SITUATION WANTED. W ANTED-A REFINED, ACCOMPLISH-widower's or bachelor's home, where ser-vants are kept; best references. Apply Box 63, World.

LOST. L OST MONDAY LAST-WIRE-HAIRE fox terrier; white tan ears. Reward BUSINESS CARDS.

MINING STOCKS FOR SALE, SEND S. G. Read for prices of mining sto and catalogue. Wanted to purchase—a life. The ited number of shares in the Dominion Developing Co. Address S. G. Read, the let by Brantford, Ont.

TORAGE-BEST AND CHEAPEST IN city. Lester Storage Co., 309 Spa W J. WHARIN, ACCOUNTANT and balanced, as counts collected, 10½ Adelaide-street cast. SHERMAN E. TOWNSEND, ASSIGNED
Traders' Bank Chambers, Yougestreet, Toronto. Telephone No. 1841.

OAKVILLE DAIRY-473 YONGE-ST. guaranteed pure farmers' milk suppled, retail only. Fred Sole, proprietor.

ARTICLES FOR SALE. P OR SALE—A PHYSICIAN'S "SP cialty" practice, paying about \$2 daily. Excellent location. Beautiful suit of offices. Address E. E. Riopei, 6 West Adams-avenue, Detroit, Mich.

W INES, WHISKIES AND BRANDIES for medicinal purposes, at F. P. & Co.'s, 152 King east. 'Phone 678. W ILSON'S SCALES. REFRIGERAT.
Chinery. All makes of scales repaired as
exchanged for new ones. C. Wilson & Son,
67 Esplanade-street, Totonto.

AT 86 YORK-STREET - TORONTO Storage Co.-furniture removed and stored; loans obtained if desired. MARRIAGE LICENSES.

H. S. MARA, ISSUER OF MARRIAGE Licenses, 5 Toronto-street. Eyes.

L 5 per cent. Maclaren, Macdonald, Merritt & Shepley, 28 Toronto-street, To-M ONEY TO LOAN ON MORTGAGES.
Debentures bought and sold. James G.
McGee, Financial Agent, 5 Toronto-street

LEGAL CARDS.

CLARKE, BOWES, HILTON & SWA-bey, Barristers, Solicitors, etc., Janes Building, 75 Yong-street, J. B. Clarks, Q.C., R. H. Bowes, F. A. Hilton, Charles Swabey, E. Scott Griffin, H. L. Watt. H. V. KNIGHT, BARRISTER, ETC.
Kinnon Bullding, Toronto.

OBB & BAIRD, BARRISTERS, SOLI-citors, Patent Attorneys, etc., 9 Que-bec Bank Chambers, King-street east, cot. Toronto-street, Toronto; money to arthur F. Lobb, James Baird. R. E. KINGSFORD, BARRISTER, SO-licitor, Notary Public, etc., 10 Man-ning Arcade.

LAND SURVEYORS. UNWIN, FOSTER, MURPHY & ESTED.
Surveyors, etc. Established 1852.
Cor. Bay and Richmond streets. Telephone

MR. J. W. L. FORSTER HAS TAKEN studio rooms at No. 24 King-street west (Manning Arcade), ENGLISH RIDING SCHOOL

RIDING TAUGHT IN ALL BRANCHES, to careful instruction in jumping; sook borses supplied; habits not required in school. English Riding School, 72 Wellssley-street.

VETERINARY.

ONTARIO VETERINARY COLLEGE, Temperance-street, Toronto, Canada, Session 1806-97 begins Oct. 14.

The pr
game be
will be
p.m., on
west. T
have the
their me
days. S
teen ava
make a
Owing
play any
are too
team wi
urday, v
from the
campb

THE
Kingsto
out ever
team pra
will com
in Toron
in Toron
in Toron
in Ever
team pra
dingham
match.
Weathe
ing a sha
practice
he was
hed
granites
informat
A mee
was mediate
Granites
informat
A mee
was held
nominate
the team
go into
Capt. Ha
had sha
tice. Pa
not be a
team alse

Parkda
their gro
Locust
football
Booth, S.
C. Steph
nor, B. J.
There
Saturday
Varsity.
en fence
the stuc
liron one
play at
The Co
first rat
William
everythin
and that
R. Reesd
A. Dege
sor, J. J.
Ed. B.
urdny
of the b.
Montreal
so the w
the Mon
The To
night for
the R.M.
of the k.M.
of the k.M.
of the k.M.
of the k.M.
of the b.
Kingston
they hor

Guelpi to be lo winter, terest wand their A few in ganized, fargely was org torias. it is over torious. Welling present. elected: M.P.; pc. L. Dobbie; tive con fine this. it ousy the teams f teams f teams f

The collegal after the tion in last ever call a property of the tion in last ever call a property of the property of the half of the be seen pointed ment of grounds them so also expon the fall of the pointed ment of grounds them so also expon the fall of the property of